
 

 
TO:  Kimberly Montgomery 

  Mayor's Office 
 

FROM: James Owczarski 
  Deputy City Clerk 
 

DATE:  May 30, 2007  
 

RE:  Request for early signing of Council files ASAP 
 
============================================================== 

 
We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:  

 
File Number  Title              Committee 
 

061440  Substitute resolution declaring the City-owned parking  ZND 
   at 2574-90 North Downer Avenue surplus to municipal 

   needs and authorizing its sale to DAPL, LLC, for  
   mixed-use development, in the 3rd Aldermanic District.  
 

070034  Ordinance relating to the change in zoning from   ZND 
General Planned Development to a Detailed Planned  

Development known as Downer Avenue Redevelopment,  
Phase 1, on land located on the Southeast Corner of East 
Belleview Place and North Downer Avenue, in the 3rd  

Aldermanic District. 
 

070263  Resolution approving various final certified survey maps.       IA 
 
070282  Resolution approving an Affidavit of Correction relative           IA 

   to errors contained in documents for Certified Survey Map 
   No. 7713. 

 
Thank you! 
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